

MIGUEL ANGEL PALMER

JUNIOR WEB FULL STACK DEVELOPER

● PALMA, ESPAÑA

• 634996419

• DETAILS •

Palma España 634996419

miki.palao.palmer@gmail.com

Date of birth 16-01-98

Nationality Española

Driving license

В

• LINKS •

<u>Git</u>

<u>Linkedin</u>

<u>Web</u>

• SKILLS •

JavaScript

Node.js

React

MongoDB

Express.js

Git

Scrum

GraphQL

Java

Spring

Angular 2+

Vue

MySql

Python

• LANGUAGES •

Spanish

Catalan

English

PROFILE

I am fan of functional programming and js world with more than 2 years of experience in different international projects. Also, i try to apply the SOLID, DRY, KISS and "code complete" principles, My programming style changes between the language but i can use POO, functional and imperative.

The architecture and workflows that i used in the past are this:

Monolith, MVC, Micro services, Event-driven programming,.

As a person i consider myself curious and i always i'm looking to improve myself as a developer and also as a person. I think that i'm very patient and empathic, I can manage stressful situations and for last but not least i enjoy teach people.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Junior Full stack Developer, Palma

April 2019 — July 2020

During this period of time i have been worked in two projects.

While 10 months i have been working in the rent cars sector doing tasks like:

- New Layaout with Angular 2+
- Backend tasks with Spring Boot. E.g create new endpoints.
- -Frontend tasks as new features with Angular 2+

For 5 months i had worked in the Talaia project. This project is about to projects management. Doing several things like, new endpoints in the api, optimization, fix bugs, excel exportations using the following technologies.

-JEE, JSP, JAVA, Hibernate, Vue, AngularJS

Wozzo Full Stack developer, Palma

July 2020 — Present

In this period of time i have been working in Wozzo as a fullstack developer creating some web and mobile apps. My stack was MongoDB, Express, Nodejs, Graphql, React and React Native.

EDUCATION

Bachiller, Centro nacional de Educación, Palma

September 2014 — June 2016

Grado superior de desarrollo de Aplicaciones Web Dual, les Borja Moll, Palma

September 2018 — June 2020

Grado superior de administración de sistemas y redes , les BorjaMoll

September 2020 — July 2021

COURSES

Clean code, Udemy

January 2021 — January 2021

Advanced CSS and Sass: Flexbox, Grid, Animations and More!, Udemy

March 2021 — April 2021